From: Jay Jones <jjones@smart265.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 2:13 PM

To: FOIAOfficer <FOIAOfficer@summithill.org>
Subject: FOIA Request

Caution: This is an external email and may include suspicious
subject or content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your IT
Department | am sending this request for all schools within
your district. Projects to be broken out per school
or | can send separate FOIA's if you prefer. The schools include but not limited to:

Attention FOIA Officer,

ARBURY HILLS SCHOOL

INDIAN TRAIL SCHOOL

FRANKFORT SQUARE SCHOOL

DR. JULIAN ROGUS SCHOOL

HILDA WALKER INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
SUMMIT HILL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I'm requesting information for the construction and/or maintenance
work planned this year for any building owned or leased by your district which include the scopes listed
below. In addition, if any contracts have already been awarded, please include the names, and contact
information of those contractor(s) and/or sub-contractor(s).

HVAC (Heating, Air Conditioning, Ventilation), Exhaust Systems.

Architectural Metals used for weatherproofing and/or ornamental purposes.

Gutters and /or Downspouts.

New installation and/or replacement of lockers.

New installation and/or replacement of toilet partitions.

Kitchen Renovations.

Current HVAC Maintenance Contracts.

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is
more convenient for you.

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your
extension request.



Thank you for your cooperation and public service, stay healthy and safe.

Respectfully,
Jay Jones

Jay Jones

Work Force Development
SMART Local 265

205 Alexandra Way

Carol Stream, IL 60188
Office: (630) 668-0110

Fax: (630) 668-0932

Cell: (630) 204-9054

email: jjones@smart265.org
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